< ALY E DETPARCYEND OF EDUSILION
GTATE ADVISORY (Ui ITToE ON AGRICULYURAL EDUCATION
Ldvigsory Gommivies Mecbing

Saptember 23, 1960

7 1‘-« -".':‘»; e

Yuba Gity digh School, Yuba City

ROLL CALL

Present Absent,
%, D, Graf, guest Mllton Kidd

G. 4. Hutehings, guest
3. L. Barreti, guest
J» E. Walker, guest

5S¢ 5. Sutherland, guest
1ch..ﬂ.1 3. P. Couper, guest
“erl Blaser Clarence Summy, ;neqt
Syrille Paure James Becketl, guesth
Wesley P, Smith, guest  Melvin Elkins, zuest
Syren Jeo Mellahon., guest

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Verne Hoffman, Jr., After a few
praliminary sanounsenente, Presidsnt Jog Anderholt and Secretary Fred Rohnert arrived
~d the maebing was reconvened.

ihsence of Mr, MeMehon explained that the absence of Milten Kidd, Modesto,
liditon Kidd wag occagioned by the deathof Mr, Kldd's brother, HMembers of

the advisory committee, bDureau staflf, Mr. Smith and Tuba City
personnel, wers inbroduced by Mr., McMahon.

Welcoms Mr, Summy, Liswriet Superintendent of Scheols at Yuba City,
weleomed the group, He indieated that, as an asgricultural
producer himself as well as school administrater in sn agricule
tural syez, he was in sympathy with the cobjectives and problems
of the group.

fpril Nezbing Segretery Lehnert read the minutes of the April meeting held
Trmees at San Penito County Migh School, Hollister.

ST AT

iaster Plan {cr Mr. Anderholt called for new develeopmenis in the field of agri-
digher Edusation eeliursl civesiion. Mz, MoMahon outlined progress in the
#Magier Plan for Higher Edueation”, stating that a Beard of

1ru3uees of 21 had been named by the Governor, including the
ten members of ths State Board of Eduecation, six new members,
and several ex-ofiicic members. This group is selecting a
Statewids administrative officer, possibly to be callad the
chancellor. Vhila the group does not have offieial charge of
the State College system until July 1, 1961, they must submit 2
~ budget to tus .":_egislatumﬁ Thers is much hope for a coordinsted
lan. While this will affect the University of California system
very 1little, and State gelleges in an administrative way, its
probable greatest uitimaile effect will be on Junior colleges.
Pradictions ars that they will have 50,000 additional -students
within this decada.




17 " 4
£ il n. wie

Yowulg Problem

e S e

qu Tube Gity

B e )

Vouig skill

o~

~

WA
LR
o

.ﬂiﬁiEEEE
W
Iy ,.m«a *-..-.xn.o 28

Gor J\N«lz.’@'fl

e

sitizers Commities on Bdueation which
sresented Lo the legisliature. He
unanimous 'ﬂthirfimang>m@

O JeneraITV very favorablie to vocas
ation. L great deal of their atoent1ou hxs beesn given
To the clchvhtary school programe

Mr, Summy stated that in a sixeperied doy i vas Iimpossible for
some of the brightest farm youth in his district to take vocational
agr1"u3 ture and meet University entrance requirements; therefore,
he felib that the Tuba City High School sgrieulture department did
not get enough of the bert farm boys in the district.

Mr, Sutheriland stated that in the Cellege of Agriculture at the
Univerasity of California about 25 per cent of the enrollment were
boye who had had four years of vocational 2griculture in high
acheol and had still met Universiiy entrance requirenentss there-
fore, 1t could be done,

Mr., Anderholi suggested that the vocational agriculture curricula
should ba revized and stripped of much of its ¥gkill training®.

He said that employers might have %o assume more of the job training
after the student hes finished school,

¥r, McMahon commenied on a study which has been made by agri-
culture teachers themselves to determine those areas of agricule
turzl scilence and skills which every vocational agriculture
student., regardless of his home area or objective, should be
taught, He sald this was the result of several meetings and an
intensive workshop this summer 2t California State Polytechnie
College, and this ?Core Courss Content® matarial was being
distributed back to all agriculturs teachers this fall by regional
supervizors. e asked the advisory committee members to study
this document st their leisurs and comment on it, perhaps at the
spring meeting cr through correspondencs,

Mre Smith stated that there is no State "course of siudy” in
agriculture, and that we don't want a giraighi-laced cowrss;
other subjectz de not have it. But the tendency of any Leachex
is to have a hobby, or area of particuler interest, which he
rides to death. Mr. Smith illustrated from his own high school
experience, where his teacher devcted an enbire year to Dees.

Mr, McHahon distribubed copiss of the PGuide to Local. Advisory
Commitieses®, and stated that in these troubled times, more and
more high school agriculture depariments are turning to tha
help of advisory committees. He indicated this shou’d be
encouraged,

¥r, McMahon mertioned matarial concerning the problens of main-
taining and establishing vocational agriculture denartments which
had been gtva 1 to farm organization leaders and others. He said
all were intsrested and sympathetic. He mentioned coruents

made by Waldo Weeth, former member of the comnittee, from Coalinge,
who had appeared on a panel,

My, MelMahon montionsed the meeting of the American Yooational
Assosiation in Los Angeles, December & - 9, 1960, He is sending
copiss of the progrem to each member of the advisory commitice
and hopes that as many as possible might attend sone part of the



Nat A S — x
Helations of
N Lk TTRL A L T AT IRRARY,

2Ccience to

e,

Agrizuiture

individual Reports’

meeting, He menticned the agricultural section of the convention,
2epecially talks 2o be given by Daniel Aldrich of the University
£

I Galifornie, and ilark Nichels, Directcr of Vocational Educetion
in Ulbah, who spent several months recently in Russia. He said
he advisory cormities membars would be invited to, and welcome
guests ab, the severazl luncheons to be hosted at the convention.

(2wl &)

Mr, Sutherland dicscussed the study now golng on in the relation-
ship of acience to agriculture., He said that the impetus came

from the teacher workshop group of 12 reprasenting each region

of the State, studying Ywhat is noeded to improve Instruction in
agriculture?, The study is being made by an agriculture teacher
and a high school biclogy teacher employed by the liniversity
through national defense funds. He said the study might meet the
University challenge, "is science really being taughi in wocaticnal
agriculture? and stated that if this could be shown, the University
might accept vecational sgriculture for some of the seiencs
requiremente,

¥Mis Anderholt called on members of the advisory committss for
new developments, Their rsporte were as follows:

Verne Hoffmen, Jr,t¢ After listening tc the minutes of the spriag
meating, there nave not been material changes in the swine industry
in California. In the testing program, larger lois are being
tested,

Allen Crant: He had recently atiended a meebing with Exbtension
and University people on the need for irained college and
university greduates. He eited a total output of abous 8,000
from all ecolleges and universities, and an annual nsed of 16,000,
He said his own Production Credit Association, in Visalia, is
Iooking for an assistant manager, and they are considaring
Istealing® a man with an agricultural background from & local
bank.

Hde has been zitting in for Prasidsnt Louis Rozzoni, of the Farm
Bureau, on the Goveruor's Commitiee on agricultural p2sticides
2nd residues. He said that the problem is very serious, particularly
coniearning food shipuents to Eurcps which ars actually Zabeled
froiseonous materials'. He said thers is & big #scare campaign®
wiaich has atiracied all the faddists and crack-pots to the
committee msalings. He cited his appearance on the Paul Coats!
TV program where he was introduced as a farmer who wes poelsoning
the consumer, He mentioned an Imperial Valley farmer cited by
the %lunatic frings® beeczuse he neither used fertilizers nor
chemicals, Investigation showed that he was saliing all his
produce to health food companies, who tcok everything, regardless
of quallty, and 2lso that this man farmad in an isolated aresa
where the pzst problem is less eritieal,

He mentionzd the milk situation, the great change from the days
of homs delivery tc the present suvper market. He said ths prG-
ducer i3 now ssparated from the consumer, and needs to follow

up more closely on the acceptance of his product. He sgid the
big distributors are now selling many more products than dairy
produats, the Hraft Company business is now only about 12 percent




. P

miik products., Ee said thei he hed sold “hrough Knudsents for
about 30 years: recently Kaudssnts are adding fruit juices, Hes
said the Teamsters Union is preparing to try to organize the
Urads "3" dairy producers and explained they planned to keep out
miik {rom octher states by calling a gtrike for higher plant
processing wages in other states.

Voluey Graig: Mr. Craig seid the pesticide residue problem is
of grest importance in the citrus industry, especially in exports
to the Unitved Kingdom and Europs., He said the citrus industry
uses many fungiecides, especially in the preservation of picked
Truit. He said West Germans are being made highly susvicious of
American imporids. He sald the incustry had brought grouns of
West CGermans to the United States for visits and imspaetions,

He said that Oriental fruit fliss had been trapped in Crange and
Sen Bernardino counties and this posed a very great threat to
fruit and vegetable production. He said the fly not only attacks
grawing fruit end vegetables, but also that on digplay in markets
and stores. It could be an economic disaster with quarantines
placed on California produce.

He cited the growing problem of high priced iand in agricultural
arces. He said that In his own area, some 13,000 acrss is in an
"azsociation? which is being formed with hopes for a master plan

of orderly development. He seid the people realize that they
cannot prevent urbanization but may be able to control its pregress.

Mr, Craig's company has made small plots of land availablz to
Future Farmsrs for productive projects on a share basis. One boy
with an acrezage of tomatoes hit a favorable market and took home
some $2,L00, Some boys were raising sweet corn and selling it
locally, and & seedman had contracted with a boy on @n isolated
plot for flower seed,

He referred to an article in the Journal of Stanford Research,
third quarter, on the future of American agriculture. He partic-
ularly mentioned the reference Lo farm sssistange programs and
questioned whether the researchers were qualified in an agricul-
tural field.

He mpentioned the aspects of bare land culture varsus sod, using
herbicides to kill the weeds, He szid bare land culture provided
& warmer soil in winter. He said they were using tanic trucks with
two taniks and two punps, one with a pesticide and one with grass
killer, In ona coversage, two jobs conld be done at reduced coste.
He said he saw ection growing in Arizona using herbicide thinning
and weed conbirsl - no hand work. He also saw flame sontrel of
wasllg,

He elso cormented on the workership program for vecabional
agriculiure students at Sanits Paula High School and said his
econpany had @hree this lest summsr, He ssid the bors thought
they should get more than 75 cents psr hour while learning,

Glen Zilman: e said the sheep industry is sick. Lanmb prices
are dow: and with the second very dry year in a row, There was
much hey fesding with less lawbks complstely milk fed,




e,

Hanmy heavy fed lanbs went on the market at the same time a3

the coastal and mountain state lambg, with a market drop. Then
30,000 Australian lembs came in. Many sheep ranchec in Idaho
and nearby states wers for sale at almost any price.

¥r. Bidnan stated the Australian lambs were not of gocd quality,
many with considerable age, but meaty., He said the houscwife does
not want waste fat; sheepmen must recognize that the light, meaty
Lamb beslt meets market demands, He said if the lambk is teo fat,
the housewife iurns to chicken ar beef,

He said that importers of lambs could actually make money by
selling cheaper in the U.S. than the Australian purchase price
because they are using the pound sterling, whiech they cannot
get out of Britain otherwise, to buy lambs, then converting
this credit into dollars in the U.S.

Through some sconomic phenomenon it was being said that if
domestic wool prices dropped three cents, U.S. wool zould be
cxported at a profit. He said this didn't make sensa when the
U.S. is an import country,

He zaid the trend is back to the smallsr farm flock, using a new
type cf eswe which theoretically would produce a big “amb, a type
with heavy wool, lambing early and with quick maturing lambs,
Grewers must cull out all dry and barren ewes. He said they were
using a wool grade tester which operates on a compression basis,
and were dividing their banda into seversl quality groups based
on the number of pounds of clean wool each ewe would produce,
They mate the best ewes to the best bucks., He said the range
was from eight pounds of wool down to two pounds, yet ithere was
net tco much difference to the eye.

HMr. Eidman said that in weaning beef calves they werc using 1 cc.
of tranquilizer per 100 pounds body weight, putting calves in one
field and dams in ancther separated only by an electric fence.

e said this cut downm on the adjustment, and that in thres years

with about 1,000 calves, only three had gotten across the fenee,
He algo commented on the high land prices, .

Esrl Blaser: He commented at length on the labor preblems, and
said the general wage level was up regardless of union prassure.
He said when labor represents 50 to 70 percent of the cost of a
crop, a 25 percent raise is important,

He emphasized the rapid advance of mechenization, Peaches

are rapidly being harvested with more and more mechanigation, and
the tomato harvester appeared to have real possibilities, if new
varieties can be developed, :

Mr. Blaser mentioned paper mulching on tomatoes, and said that on
the sarly pick there was an inereased yield of about four tons per
acre. Also there was no cultivating coszt. '

. He answered Anderholb’s question as te whether laboring people
wore interested in unicnijation by saying they were not interested

but frightenad, He said the unicn was giving cards to almost

anyone without payment of dues to say they were %eard carriers®,



ol o

There was considerable discussion on the relief loacd, where
seasonal workers sre induced into a district.

In anawsr to ancther question as to whether the grower of 20 to
10 acres of peaches could afford rechanisation, he said custom
operation was probably the answer. He said they were using high
schoel youngsters and that there may be & need for an organized
program of training and using young people. He described briefly
the cost accounting and management reports. He said they are
most important and an eye opener to foremsn and owners, He said
often you don't know what is making or losing money until you
install an accurate system.

Mr. Blaser employs two former Davis agronomy professoirs who plan
out the use of each field for a period ahead, and go over the ceat
accounting carefully. This is done on a custom basis at aboub

$1 per acre per year. He said the results far outweighed the
expense,

%yrille Faure: The last year has been another bad cne insofar as
esd conditions, but prices had held up surprisingly well., He
said thers had been some drop in the last 60 days,

He commsnted on the so-called 100 percent concentrate feedingg

it used to be 50 percent concentrates and 50 percent roughages.

in some instances it has proved very efficient, using about 90

per cent barley, 5 percent molasses, and 5 percent cther concentrates
and minerals., He said it won't work on feeders with liver fluke.

He said that as a result of this trend, barley is getting scarce
and the feedors may have to use some roughage if they substituts
milo. He said he had tried the concentrate feeding but was going
back to more use of roughage. He said you can't tell how the

" feeders ars really doing because they may be right on the verge
of gickness - they can quickly pick up bugs.

The menbioned the use of systemic poisoming for the control of
grubs. He said the cattle so treated looked better, but did not
gain as fast as unireated ones by one-third pound per day.

Fred Rohmnert: He said the big development in the ¥egetable
business is the fortheoming mechanical harvesting of “omatoes,
He said that in cutting and shaking the plant, they were doing
in one opsration what had been extended over three months, He
said growers must use plants or cultural methods, to extend the
harvast period longer - canneries Jjust can't take the total
crop cowing in within a period of ten days or soc.

He said one or two varisties look promising for machine harvesi-

ing. The yield, however, is about cne-third less, and is approaching
the mid-west yield, with its lower freight rates to the east

coast, In the mid-west, they basically have cne picking now, and -
with mechanical harvesters, this could create real competition

for California tomatoes. He said you just can't ecenomically

ghip all that water east®.




There is a more concentrated program on plant breeding to meet
N mechenization in the east and mid-west than in CGal:fornia, He
caid next year the only limit to planting new varicties adapted
for mechanieal harvest will be the availability of sced, even
theough they are not yet perfected. He said mechanical harvesters
will cost from $15,000 %o $18,000 - many growers cannot afford
them - custom harvesting is the best zolution.

It was mentioned that the tomato harvesters are being tuilt in
Rio Vista where the original beet harvesters sre sszid to have
bean invented and perfected by two Rio Vista High Seliool vo-ag
studsnts who gob their basic instruetion in the high school farm
machanics shop.

Joe Anderholt: He commented on the 100 percent concentrate feed-
ing of beel cattle, and seid there were both good and bad results.

A new Junior college was being developed in Imperial Valley and
a bond election would determine its future program.

He saicd that labor available toc the farmer is; in general, getting
poorar,

ilanch Tour The group adjourned to eat a delicious noon meal at the farm
staff quarters on the Blaser ranch, with Earl Blaser as host.

A visit was made to another Blaser ranch to see equipment used in
the bulk handling of the peach erop, The owner explained its
operation, how it was developed, and changes contemnlated,
including mechanical refrigeration cooling in place of use of
ice,

The group than adjourned to the Blaser heomsto complats the agenda,
Guestions presanted by agriculture teachers wers discussed,

LAzricuttural Scme program appesrs necessary to train men to service, adjust
Machinery and maintain complicated fsrm machinery. There is no present
source; wages do not compare with industry., It was cited that
plumbing contractors put up four cents per hour per man working,
for a training fund - the apprentice attends night scheol for
about five years, then gets $).55 per hour at present rates.
Director Smith said the schools were not responsible Tor traine

ing people to operate specialized equipment,

fairs Helative to the trend of fairs to require everybody to pay, it

- ' was gtated that this would probably cut down the nurber of
Junior exhibitors, with perhapss more impact on L-H merbers than
FFA boys who are less dspendent on parents. Mr. Favre strongly
defended the allepay gate while Mr., Hoffman strongly opposed it.

Loss of Agriculbure Relative te the situation in some counties where agriculture

pariments departments bave been dropped, 4llen Grant, as a schtocl board

N merber, said his board welcomes suggestions frem people such
25 the (range or Farm Dureau who might appear before z School
board demanding the retemtion, restoration, or egtabtlishment of
an agriculture program. Mr, Smith felt that this shouvld
generally bs channellad through existing school administration.
He said a good advisory committee could help, and expressed the




w8

+ opinion that if a program was drooped, perhaps it was so bad
it should be dropped. Grant said that in his school, the board
heara reports on different months from the head of ths math
department, head of the English depariment, head of the agri-
culture department, ete., He felt that if this was done, school
boards weuld know when, and whether, an agriculture dspartment
was getting into trouble.

Grant also said that he had suggested to the head of the Tulare
County Farm Bureau, that he invite in a different vo-ag depart-
ment head an a couple of his Future Farmers each month, to repori
on their problems and zccomplishments.

Farm-City Veal HMembers of the committee had no comment on the question as to
whether they would participale as speaskers on Farm-City Week
programs, but none of them said they wouldn't,

The next meeting was tentatively set for March 17, 1961, in the State Education Builde
ing in Sacramento, A1l former members are to be extended an invitation to attend.

flespectfully submitted,
Fred Rohnert, secretary
by

— George P. Couper, Assistant



